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Pages 2 through 12 redacted for the following reasons:



From: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2014 440 PM

To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX -
Subject: s.22 - Phone call ’

| mentioned s.22 that you wanted to connect. s. 22may have missed your call ;) --___number is s.22

will be coming in tomorrow and | am meeting s. 22 at 3:45 to gets. 22pass set up etc. * ““will be meeting with Elaine and
Ted at 4pm and then Ted and Jeremy at 4:30. Thanks Deb

From s. 22
Sent: March-04-14 4:38 PM
To: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone calls

Deb, | don't know if the Deputy has been calling in the afternoon or not....but | have missed calls yesterday and today at
around the same time,
S. 22

S. 22

If it was him, my apologies s.22

s. 22
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Pages 14 through 17 redacted for the following reasons:
s. 13,s. 17

s.13,s.17,s. 22

s. 14

S. 22



From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2014 1:32 PM

To: McKnight, Elaine L HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX; MacDougall, Cindy GCPEEEX
Subject: RE: messaging from legal

Thanks, This is consistent with the KMs I've drafted and sounds like similar messages the minister used when scrummed
in the halls.

Duplicate
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From: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX
Sent: _ Mondav, March 3, 2014 12:44 PM
To:

s. 22

Subject: : and Ministry of Health

s. 22 Great to talk to you this am. | don’t connect with you this afternoon, | will tomorrow for sure. Also
Deputy will connect at some point as well. Deb

S. 22
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No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4335 / Virus Database: 3705/7146 - Release Date: 03/03/14

2 HTH-2014-00224
' Page 20




Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX

From: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2014 12:25 PM

To: Jabs, Rvan GCPE:EX

Subject: . Fw s.22 and Ministry of Health

Ryan, looping vou inl Will you please give me a call 952-1026

Duplicate
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Pages 22 through 27 redacted for the following reasons:



s. 22
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BRITISH
P COLUMBIA

INFORMATION BULLETIN

For Immediate Release Ministry of Health
2Q14HLTH0088-001245
August 25, 2014

Ministry of Health settles with former employee

VICTORIA — The Province of B.C. and Ron Mattson today announced that they have settled Mr.
Mattson’s claims in B.C. Supreme Court arising from the termination of Mr. Mattson’s
employment in September 2012,

At the time, Mr. Mattson had been employed for 28 years and held senior positions in the
ministry.

The government advises that its decision to terminate Mr. Mattson was a regrettable mistake.
In announcing the-settlement, the government thanks Mr. Mattson for his long years of service
as a loyal and dedicated public servant. The government regrets any hardship and possible loss
of reputation which Mr. Mattson en}dured.

Mr. Mattson is currently an elected official for the Town of View Royal and has been for 19 of
the last 24 years. The government hopes the settlement removes any potential cloud over his
reputation which otherwise might have existed.

Mr. Mattson is grateful that his name has been cleared and appreciates the government’s
expression of regret. Mr. Mattson says he is relieved he can now put this ordeal hehind him
and get on with his life and serving the good people of View Royal. The government wishes Mr.
Mattson the best in his future endeavours.

Media Contact:

Ministry of Health
250 952-1887 (media line)

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Pages 30 through 101 redacted for the following reasons:



From: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Steve
s. 14,s. 22

----- Original Messagg ~—-
From: Brown, Stephen RHLTHEX -~ o0 e
To: s. 22

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2014 10:13 AM

Subject: Steve

His. 22
Just a quick update so you know | haven’t forgotten your request — | have a meeting to discuss this in just over a week’s
time {this is due to my schedule) so should be able to get back you some time last week of Feb. Steve
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